
Davidson, Florene, EMNRP

To:
Cc:
Subject:

From:
Sent:

Ocean Munds-Dry <OMundsDry@concho.com>

Wednesday, September 14, 2016 9:19 AM

Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Ocean Munds-Dry; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD

Re: [External] Caza/Matador: OCD cases 15491 and 15498 - COG'S Response

You're very kind but please don't worry. We agree to the continuance.

Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Sep 14,2016, at 8:51 AM, Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD <Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us> wrote:

**** External email. Use caution. ****

Ms. Munds-Dry:

Having reviewed the case file, it appears that I have been pre-mature in my notice of continuance and 

have not completely polled all parties involved with these cases. So, to maintain some semblance of 

professional courtesy at OCD, does COG have any objection to the continuation of the consolidated 
cases to the September 29th Docket? My apologies in this oversight. PRG

From: Goetze, Phillip, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, September 14,2016 8:22 AM

To: Jordan L. Kessler (JLKessler@hollandhart.coml <JLKessler@hollandhart.com>: Scott Hall 

(shaH@montand.coml <shail@montand.com>: 'Dana Arnold' <darnold@matadorresources.com>: 

Michael Feldewert (mfeldewert@hollandhart.com1 <mfeldewert@hollandhart.com>

Cc: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us>: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

<florene.davidson@state.nm.us>: 'Lisamarie Ortiz' <LOrtiz@hollandhart.com>

Subject: Caza/Matador: OCD cases 15491 and 15498

Ladies and Gentlemen:

Counsel for Caza has requested a continuance of the consolidated cases until the September 29th 

Docket. Counsel for Matador has responded (via e-mail) that Matador does not object to the two-week 

continuance. Therefore, both cases will be moved to the September 29th Docket. PRG

Phillip Goetze, PG 
Engineering Bureau 

Oil Conservation Division

New Mexico Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department 

1220 South St. Francis Drive, Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Direct: 505.476.3466 
E-mail: phillip.aoetze@state.nm.us
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. If you are 

not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that 

any review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained 

herein, is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return 

email and delete this email from your system. Thank you.
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